A
il

UNIVERSITY OF

South Carolina

AMENDMENT NO. 2

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Lana Widener
SUBJECT: USC-IFB-3537-LW
Furnish, Deliver and Install Rental of Systems Furniture for Temporary Offices for

USC Aiken

DATE: September 24, 2019

This Amendment No. 2 modifies the Invitation for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as
stated herein.

ITEM ONE: VENDOR QUESTION(S)

Question:

I’'ve noticed on page 4 you've mentioned:

At the conclusion of the project, the purchased furniture will be sold “asis”
via the South Carolina’s online auction and the Contractor shall be
responsible for on-site disassembling, packaging, removal, and shipping.

Does this apply to State furniture contractors* if awarded the project or would
that for the contractor that purchases the as-is furniture?

Answer

If the university purchases temporary office furniture it becomes property of the
state. At the conclusion of the project, the university intends to sell the state-
owned property (furniture) through the states on-line auction services. The sale
is open to all interested buyers and the successful bidder will be responsible for
onsite disassembling, packaging and removal from premises of said property.

Note: Italic added in question above to remove vendor name.

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 2 IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO
MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION.
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